

To: DANIEL MCNEIL
E-Mail: daniel.p.mcneil@boeing.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: March 12, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

- 1) Submit a new narrative. List all the Frequencies and list the ERP value that you're requesting. I noticed you deleted and added frequencies to your application besides the two frequencies.
- 2) Frequency requested in this application are in bands 225.000-328.600 MHz and 335.400-399.900 MHz used by the Department of Defense (MAG bands) and require justification of a military related purpose. Please provide any military contract numbers and contract point of contact name and number.
- 3) Review the following links and figure out if your request falls in one of the MAG or AAG bands and provide pre-coordination documents accordingly.
<https://www.ntia.doc.gov/page/frequency-assignment-subcommittee-fas>

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 12, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 54044